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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO          

BOARD POLICY FFAC(LOCAL): WELLNESS AND HEALTH 
SERVICES: MEDICAL TREATMENT 

 
DATE: November 15, 2022        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Administration Requests Board Approval of Revisions to Board Policy FFAC (LOCAL): 
Wellness and Health Services: Medical Treatment. This policy has been revised to 
include authorization of a registered nurse or other designated and trained district 
employee to store and administer opioid antagonist medication to assist a person in the 
event of an opioid-related drug overdose. Administrative procedures have been 
developed to address the requirements as outlined in this policy.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation:   
 
Approval of Revisions to Board Policy FFAC(LOCAL) Wellness and Health Services: 
Medical Treatment.  


